HNTB Corporation- 300 Primera Boulevard Telephone (407) 805-0355
The HNTB Companies Suite 200 Facsimile (407) 805-0227
Engineers Architects Planners . Lake Mary, FL 32746 www.hntb.com

September 2, 2009 H NT

Ms. Sandra J. Joiner, P.E.

Department of Water Resources

St. Johns River Water Management District
975 Keller Road

Altamonte Springs, FL 32714

- Re: Hartwood Marsh Road—Phase II

1500 feet East of Hancock Road to Orange County Line
Application Number 40-069-114354-1

Response to Request for Additional Information

‘Dear Ms. Joiner:

Please find included the following revised documents to the Hartwood Marsh Road
Environmental Resource Permit Application.

e Construction Plans
e Response to Request for Additional Information

If you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to contact our
office.

Sincerely,

HNTB Corporation

Melinda S. Fischl, P.E.
Project Engineer
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